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tnll'l':ml s-.tA'l'ES DJ;STRl:CT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT Of' IIlCHJ:GAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISIOM 

'DN7'l'EJ) STATES OP AHERlCA, 

Plaintiff, 

-va-
-: (,._ .. -

HONORABLE AVERN.COHN 
: I· 

(., 
. I· • ~ 

:".:t? - . Defendant. :.~. "- ~ ... ; 
-~ ..... ----..... ------.......... ------, 

AJIBlIIDID mm;CI qr I.~·Mor 'l'D Sip TBI DIAD RIRLTY 

. . 

COMBS NOW the Un1t.4 stat •• of America, pursuant to. 31 U.S.C. 

S 848(h) (1) (A) and (B), by and throuqh it. undera1qned ooun.el, 

and natiri •• the Court and the defendant in the above-captioned 

ca.. that in the .vant ct convict ian tar the mur~.r of Joleph Lonq 

and stanley MlnkereOD, the qcvernment will seek the sentence or 

d.eath. tor LOnnie 0' Bt"Yant. 

The iovernment will Beek to prove the ro~low1nq aqqrav.ting 

factor ••• the ba.i. for the d.ath penalty. 

I. Par the XUrd.er ot Joaepb Lang 

A. Aqqrllvoijinq,.llctgrl Enumerated unL!er Z~ u,s.e. I B4a(n) (1) CA) 

tb;guqb CD): 

1. The defendant intentionally killed the viati~, (n) (1) (A) • 

2. The d.etendant intentionally inflicted •• rlou. k20411y 

injury which resulted 1h ~he death ot the victim, (n) (1) (B). 

3. The defandant 1nt.ntionally enqaqed in Gonduc~ 1n~and1n9 

tbat the victim b. kill.d ancS that lethal forao b. employed. D9ain.t 

the victim, Which re.ulted in the demth of the victi~, (n)(l) (e). 
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4. 'ftl. cle:S:endant int.entioDally enp,ge4 in conduct. whiCh 

d.atenclilnt. knew would cr •• t.. a qrav8 ~isk of death 'to mere than one 

person, other than the participant. in the o:C~elW. and. re8ulted. in 

tbe d.eath ot an innocent. victim, ftaJYly , '~anlay XiDkerson.. Titl. 

21 U.S.C. I 141 (n)(l)(~) .. 

S. Clyde carte w •• ~.nt:.lonal1y killed. 

848(n)(1). 

21 U.S.c.. I 

I. The off.n •• va. OOD:1.t~ed after sw»stan't:ial planninq and.. 

pr •• edit.tion. 2~ u.s.c. 1.41(D)(8). 

7. Tbe defendant int.ent.ionally engaqed in conduct intand1nq 

tb.t • per. on be killed an4 ~.t lethal !o~ce be eaplQ7e4 again.t. 

C~yd.e carte:.:- Wbich result.ed in 'Che death ot the victim. 21 U. S.C. 

I 841 Cn) (1) (C) .. 

• .. Tbe defendant int.entionally en;aq.d. in conduct which 

d.efendant knew wculcl at-.ate a lJZ'ave riB ot death to more 'than eme 

peraon, ~er than the participant. in the often •• an4 r •• ult.d 1ft 

tha death of an innocent Yictta, namely, J.t~io1a scott Brinson. 

21 U.S.C. 1.4.Cn)(1)(D). 

9. The 4.~.ndaftt Lannie O'iryant in~antionally k111ed the 

victim Barnard La.ar. 21 U.S.e. I 848(n)(1)(A). 

10. The offense wa. commit.t.ee! .ftel" lIubstantial plann1.nq and 

premeditation. 21 U.S.C. I 848(ft) (8). 
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11. Deadly waaponD ware UK by tha cJefendant in the ~4u. 

Clyde cU't.ez', Patricia Scot.t. Brinacn, Jo •• ph Lon9, Itanley 

Kinker_OIl, ami lIenIU'Cl tIiIp'r. 

11 ill '!'he defendant. a,..£,tted. t:he off.nII_ &5 t.o which 'be :s.a 

ebuged. in ~. :In4ic1:uDt hGl'e1n. 

13 • WIle oft... cbuvec1 in Count. 54 of' the xn4ictaant. he2!'eln. 

wall aomaittacl in ralat10n to ce~tain drwJ' tra:rfickint arim1Dal:U:y. 

14. Attapts to z:'Qabi,litata d.tandan't 0:11:" de'tu aef8ndll1\t 

fro. futuz:o. felonious criminal behavior bav. bean un8uaaessful. 

1~. There is a pro~11it.J'· tha't tile defencS.nt will ccnIIIIlit 

crilainal acts of violena. tl'a., will. oon.tL~u.t.. a continuinG tJu: ... t 

to society in the fu.ture. 

1'. An~ r.levaftt a;vr.v.~1n9 eon4u~ co .. itted by defandant 

01:' ai:t.1-:il»u'babl. t.o defendant. which is adllit.t.ad at: =£..:1. buee1ft 
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respecting t:ha ebazo,. drug tt'aff1ckinq conapiraur and 01:' tn. 

abargad continuing criminal. entftPzoise. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 92-81127 

-vs- HONORABLE AVERN COHN 

D-3 LONNIE 0' BRYANT, 

Defendant. ___________________________ 1 

NOTICE OP INTENT TO SEEK 
THE DEATH PENALTY 

• ...;") :::? 

,,",:,:-: Z; 0 

~~~~ == 
.-... ~ 

~ :;> -- '-;J "-

Now comes the united States of America, by and thro~h ~n M.' . 
::: a ::::-. " 

Gershel, United states Attorney and F. William sois~, ~ E~' 
:-;;.;J (,.D 

-i (..AJ 

James King, Assistant United States Attorneys, and notifies the 

Court and the Defendant that the government, in the event of a 

conviction on Count 54 of the Indictment in this case which charges 

a violation of Title 21, united States Code, section 848(e) (1) (A), 

the United States of America will seek the sentence of death. 

The applicable aggravating factors enumerated in Title 21, 

United states Code, section 848(n) are as follows: 

THE INTENTIONAL KILLING OF JOSEPH LONG AND STANLEY MINKERSON 

Joseph Long was intentionally killed. 21 U.S.C. § 

848 (n) (1) . 

2. The offense was committed after sUbstantial planning and 

premediation. 21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (8). 

3. The defendant intentionally engaged in conduct intending 

that a person be killed and that lethal force be employed against 

Joseph Long which resulted in the death of the victim. 

U.S.C. § 848(n)(1)(C). 

Title 21 

j)3 
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4. The defendant intentionally engaged in conduct which 

defendant knew would create a grave risk of death to more than one 

person, other than the participants in the offense and resulted in 

the death of an innocent victim, namely, Stanley Minkerson. Title 

21 U.S.C. S 848 (n) (1) (D). 

OTHER FACTORS 

5. Clyde Carter was intentionally killed. 

848(n) (1). 

21 U.S.C. § 

6. The offense was committed after sUbstantial planning and 

premeditation. 21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (8). 

7. The defendant intentionally engaged in conduct intending 

that a person be killed and that lethal force be employed against 

Clyde Carter which resulted in the death of the victim. 21 U.S.C. 

§ 848 (n) (1) (C) . 

8. The defendant intentionally engaged in conduct which 

defendant knew would create a grave risk of death to more than one 

person, other than the participants in the offense and resulted in 

the death of an innocent victim, namely, Patricia Scott Brinson. 

21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (1) (D). 

9. The defendant Lonnie O'Bryant intentionally killed the 

victim Bernard Lamar. 21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (1) (A). 

10. The offense was committed after sUbstantial planning and 

premeditation. 21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (8). 
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11. Deadly weapons were used by the defendant in the murders 

Clyde Carter, Patricia scott Brinson, Joseph Long, stanley 

Minkerson, and Bernard Lamar. 

12. The defendant committed the offenses as to which he is 

charged in the Indictment herein. 

13. The offense charged in count 54 of the Indictment herein 

was committed in relation to certain drug trafficking criminality. 

14. Attempts to rehabilitate defendant or deter defendant 

from future felonious criminal behavior have been unsuccessful. 

15. There is a probability that the defendant will commit 

criminal acts of violence that will constitute a continuing threat 

to society in the future. 

16. Any relevant aggravating conduct committed by defendant 

or attributable to defendant which is admitted at trial herein 
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respecting the charged drug trafficking conspiracy and or the 

charged continutng criminal enterprise. 

Ote7JJ7mitted, 

ALAN M. GERSHEL 
United states Attorney 

C.~~~-
E. J(iks KING -
Assistant United states Attorney 

Dated: g-/ if / q.3 

r- - /~ 
I " !£~ ~¥7:~----

F. WILLIAM SOISSON 
Assistant United states Attorney 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 92-81127 

-vs- HONORABLE AVERN COHN 

0-3 LONNIE O'BRYANT, 

Defendant. ___________________________ 1 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

It is hereby certified that a copy of the 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK THE DEATH PENALTY has 

August, 1993, made upon the counsel by placing same in a government 

franked envelope and depositing said envelope in the united states 

mail addressed to: 

Anthony T. Chambers 
3650 Penobscot Building 
Detroit, MI 48226 

~MES~!1~ 
Secretary, U.S. Attorn~Offlce 

Dated: August 11, 1993 
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